From: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 05 October 2017 04:11

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Cec: Jamie.D.Wainman@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17
Good morning,

| am sending another email to you in relation to the crime report you require.
| note that my colleague DC HARE has emailed Elaine on - 'lesposito@Ilggroup.org.uk' about this matter.

| also note the letter you have sent to me stating that the housing company now want more than just
the crime number to facilitate the move for your daughter.

Unfortunately I cannot just release the Crime report via email or letter. This needs to go through the
correct channels. I will ask my supervisor if there is a way that this can be sent to you quickly.

Please can you confirm when you receive this email?
Many thanks

TDC MICHAEL.

From: Michael Yianni A - YE

Sent: 02 October 2017 01:12

To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>; complaints@Ilggroup.org.uk;
ABurmann@Iggroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart - YE <Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE
<Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin - YE <Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17

Good Evening,
| have spoken to my colleague and taken advice regarding the disclosure of the crime report required.

| have been informed that should you’re daughter require the crime report then she will need to apply for this
online via the correct channels.

| believe that you can request this type of information on the Met police website.

Many thanks

TDC MICHAEL.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 18:23

To: complaints@Iqggroup.org.uk; ABurmann@I|ggroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart - YE
<Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin - YE
<Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>; Michael Yianni A - YE <Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17

To Whom It May Concern:




